
Planning Department 
West Wimmera Shire Council 
PO Box 201 
Edenhope, VIC 3318 

Attention Ms Jill Bradshaw 

Dear Jill 

Border laneway lease: our discussion 8th June 
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Gas Strategies Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2355 

Adelaide SA 5001 

26th June 2017 

Gas Strategies Pty Ltd (ATF Gas Strategies Pty Ltd Superannuation Fund) is the owner of two parcels of land that have 
frontage to the Vic/SA border laneway. 

1. Lot 1 LP 308979 Pt A 25 and 26 Boikerbert and the adjoining 
2. Lot 1 CA Pt 26 LP 215892 Boikerbertt 

Gas Strategies also holds Unused Road Licence 0206770 (previously UR 70980) over a portion of the border laneway that 
adjoins (1) above; namely Lot 1 LP 308979 Pt A 25 and 26 Boiberbert. 

Attached is 

1. a copy of Agricultural Licence dated 16th May 2017. You may note that the name of the licence has been misspelt 
(Gas Swategies) and application has been made to have this error corrected, and 

2. a copy of Gas Strategies letter dated 3i5t May 2017 to Dept of Environment Land Water and Planning. 

As I said in our telephone conversation on 8th June, Gas Strategies would like to apply to extend its current Agricultural 
(Unused Road) Licence to cover the full length of its Vic/SA border laneway frontage; namely over the remainder of the 
frontage of Lot 1 LP 308979 Pt A 25 and 26 Boikerbert not covered in the existing licence 0206770 and over the full length 
of the frontage of adjoining Lot 1 CA Pt 26 LP 215892 Boikerbert. 

Would you please advise how I should proceed? I may be contacted at any time on mobile 0407 677 663 or by email 
b1@wwood com. 

Kind Regards 

~kl.Jt111 . 
Bruce J W Wood 
Director 



































Images of toilet under flood : Chetwynd 

 

 

 



10 January 2017 

Emma Kealy MP 
Member for Lowan 

Hon. James Merlino 
Minister for Emergency Services 
Level 3, 1 Treasury Place 
East M elbourne VIC 3002 

Dear Mi4ier J /l{M,J,J 

Electorate Office 
114 Firebroce Street 
PO Box 41 
HORSHAM VIC 3400 
P 03 5382 0097 - Horsho m 
P 03 5571 9800 - Hamilton 

Ref: 10778 

Re: Flood recovery funding for Chetwynd community facilities 

I have been contacted by members of the Chetwynd community w ho 
have raised concerns regard ing the inability to restore damaged local 
facilities fo llowing the devastating impact of the September flood events. 

The Chetwynd hall, supper room, communi ty toilets and tennis courts all 
suffered flood damage, w ith the West Wimmera Shire Council confirming 
that these facilities are not covered by their insurance. 

I believe the council' s inability to repair these assets is due to an 
administration oversight w hen Local Government boundaries changed, 
and tha t these assets were not correctly transferred or listed on the West 
Wimmera Shire Council's asset list. 

These local faci lities are greatly valued a nd utilised by Chetwynd residents 
and surrounding rural communities. The Chetwynd community toilets are 
the only available public toilets across 77 km between Casterton and 
Edenhope. 

I request urgent flood recovery funding be made available to 
support the Chetwynd community who are desperate to 
return their lives back to normal and to have some of their only 
community facil ities restored. 

~ hfully 

( ~ Keaty 
Member for Lowan 

CC - Brad Battin, Shadow Minister for Emergency Services 
Mr David Leahy. Chief Executive Officer. West Wimmera Shire Co uncil 

e Emmo.keoly@porlioment.vi~.gov.ou O EmmoKeolyForlowon 0 @EmmoKeolyMP 





ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – 15 FEBRUARY 2017                     

WEST WIMMERA SHIRE COUNCIL  
 

 

4.2.1 WARREN MCDONALD, CHETWYND – FLOOD DAMAGE AT CHETWYND 

HALL  
• Flood damage at Chetwynd Hall occurred last year. 
 
• Toilets at the Chetwynd Hall were damaged, but subsequently found that this was not covered 
by insurance. This toilet block was built by the Glenelg Shire in about the 1960s.  

• Will now spend $84,000 on the Hall using the insurance payout.  

• Would like some guidance from Council, what can be done about fixing the toilets?  
 
GMIDW: Would like to talk to you about this issue, then bring a proposal back to Council, 
ownership issue of the toilet block is a problem and needs to be resolved. Will arrange to meet 
with you.  
GMCCS: Has been liaising with Emergency Management Victoria, waiting for an answer. 
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